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July	7,	2023	
	
The	Honorable	Scott	S.	Harris	
Clerk	of	the	Court	
Supreme	Court	of	the	United	States	
One	First	Street,	NE	
Washington,	D.C.		20543	
	
				Re:	No.	22-193,	Muldrow	v.	City	of	St.	Louis,	State	of	Missouri	et	al	
	 Consent	Motion	for	Extension	of	Time	to	File	Merits	Briefs		
	
Dear	Mr.	Harris:	
		

By	 this	 letter,	 petitioner	moves	 this	 Court	 to	 grant	 the	 parties	mutual	 two-
week	 extensions	 to	 file	 their	merits	 briefs	 in	 the	 above-listed	 case.	 	 Respondent’s	
counsel	has	informed	undersigned	counsel	that	respondent	consents	to	the	briefing	
schedule	requested	in	this	motion.	
	

The	 Court	 granted	 certiorari	 on	 June	 30,	 2023.	 Without	 an	 extension,	
petitioner’s	 brief	 (and	 the	 joint	 appendix)	would	 be	 due	 on	August	 14,	 2023,	 and	
respondent’s	brief	would	be	due	on	September	13,	2023.	With	the	requested	mutual	
two-week	 extensions,	 petitioner’s	 brief	 (and	 the	 joint	 appendix)	would	 be	 due	 on	
August	28,	2023,	and	respondent’s	brief	would	be	due	on	October	11,	2023.	The	
due	 date	 for	 petitioner’s	 reply	 brief	would	 be	 governed	 by	 this	 Court’s	 Rule	 25.3.	
The	 parties	 understand	 that	 this	 case	 will	 be	 scheduled	 for	 argument	 during	 the	
Court’s	December	2023	sitting.	
	
	 Petitioner	 seeks	 this	 extension	 because	 of	 the	 press	 of	 business	 in	 his	
counsel’s	office,	including	preparation	of	a	merits	brief	in	the	Texas	Supreme	Court	
and	 a	 range	 of	 matters	 in	 the	 federal	 courts	 of	 appeals.	 In	 addition,	 the	 staff	 in	
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petitioner’s	counsel’s	office	has	recently	turned	over,	and	new	counsel	will	require	
time	to	familiarize	themselves	with	the	issues	in	this	case.	
	
	 For	 these	 reasons,	 petitioner	 respectfully	 moves	 this	 Court	 to	 grant	 the	
mutual	two-week	extensions	set	forth	above.	
	

Sincerely,	
	

	 	 	 	 /s/	Brian	Wolfman	
	

Brian	Wolfman	
	
cc:	Robert	Loeb,	counsel	for	respondent	
	


